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HESSAGES RE SHC'f.I' HO. 1: 

1. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

2. 'h.unber: 

Date: 

Ti."Tle: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

3. ~rumber: 

=:ate: 

Tiine: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

5001083 

Un.."'l.urilbered 

March 3, 1954 

0017Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWETOK, MI 

CSUSA DEPTAR WASH DC, CI:IAI:!MA?J AEC WAS:! DC (DEPTAR PASSES) 

H + 48 hour advisory. Surface readings at Rongelap; Weather 
detachment evacuation; skin readings; no symptoms evident. 
Rogerik reading; aerial survey of Utirik. 

Unnumbered 

March 3, 19SL. 

OSJOZ 

CTG-7.1, E!UWETOK, MI VIA LOS ALAMOS 

. 
Heavy fallout East of Bikini; 20 weather personnel evacuated -
their film badge readings; some natives Rongelap and Utirik 
evaciiated; estil"lated theorectical maximum infinity dose, 
Rongelap; actual doses to be estimated on completion of 
evacuation and information sent. 

Unnumbered 

l1arch 3, 1954 

ll.5.5Z 

CJTF-7, EN!Wl.'TOK ATOLL, MI 

CSU SA WASH DC, C:IAIRMA .. ~ AEC WASH DE 

H + 60 hour advisory. Evacuation of Rongelap; decontamination 
of natives; dosage estimates. Rongerik weather detachment 
dose estimates. 3elief danger to ~:arsha.11 Islands passed. 

c 37.26 
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Nw:iber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

5. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

6. ~lumber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

7. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

5001084. 

t •• 
NR .51-S 

March 3, 1954 

1420Z 

Fry, USAEC, NYOO 

a.igher 

Quote from message l: 
Quote from message 2: 

OUTGOING 

:March 31 19.54 

Bug her 

H-6 forecast trajectory 
Correction of .part 1 DTG 010752, 
aeroloeY trajectory forecast at Ol0830Z 

CTG 7 .1, ENT!'JETOK, MI VIA I.flS ALA.MOS 

Requests measurement fission product excretion via urine in 
addition to Haight 1 s medical observ~tion; speciPlens can be 
examined ~~on if not RadSafe. 

OUTGOillG (D-rI'EJriAL AEC) 

March J, 1954 

9.lgher 

General Fields, IJ?.:A. 

Meteorological data on first shot - 2/28/54 - 1845Z 

NR C-097 

March 4, 1954 

0333Z 

CTG 7 .1, E!.TIWETOK, MI 

USAEC WAS:I DC VIA LOS AI.AI·!OS - FOR !JJG!IBR 

Evacuation of Rongelap com~leted; estimated doses. Sickness 
r·e!)orted. Water and soil collections will be made and turned 
over to i3reslin for shipment to !TYOO if desired. 

) 
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Bl mirobert 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

9. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

10. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

11. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

Fro!'!: 

To: 

Subject: 

5001085 

OUTGO!~m 

March 4, 1954 

Eisenbud 

CTGF-7 PASS TO BRESLnr 

Requests soil, water, excreta sa.rn,les that will help evaluate 
fallout. 

NR S-094 

Xarch 4, 1954 

0350Z 

CJTF-7, ENDiETOK 

USA~C UFO LOS ALAMOS PASS TO AEC WASH DC 

H + 72 hour advisory. Evacuation of Rongelap and Ailinginae 
completed. Evacuation of Utirik will begin mor'ling of March 4. 
RadSafe survey 3:i.kini ground readings. Re-arra1gement of shot 
order 

NYOO ~d 86 
NR S-110 

March 4, 1954 

041.0Z 

CJTF-7, .::::llli.i::."'TOK ATOLL, I·!I (BRESLIN) 

1-lGR I?YOO VIA t.OS ALAMOS FOR ?-~RRIL EISE!IIDD 

Hot soil samples to be collected. Requests information for 
sample collection for GA.3..-.U.El.. 

NR C-101 

?-:arch 4, 1954 

06CXJZ 

CJTF-7, £iIWETOK, HI 

USAEC LOS ALAMOS PASS TO FIELDS FROM CLARKSON 

Release in Hawaii papers on first test hard to find. News rendered 
unsensational. 
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12. !!um~r: S-31 

Date: 

Time: 

12-A: Nwnber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

.., __ tJ ____ 

14. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

15. Nu:nber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

500108b 

March 4, 1954 

FTELDS. DMA 

JF 4563 

March 4, 1954 

OOOlZ 

CTG 7.1 ENIWETOK MI FROE PRUESS 

CHIEF A?S'i'T'P WAS:I DE 

Suggests possibility of send.ine ~edical research team to study 
exposed personnel • 

--r---- --- --

NR C-115 

March 4, 1954 (CODE P 050010Z) 

OOlOZ 

CTG 7 .1, ENillEI'OK (From Gordon Dunning) 

USAEC iiASH DC FOR 3JG'.IER 

154 natives of Utirik evacuated H +78 hours. Estimated dose. 
Haight examination reports no present indication of illness. 
Will follow through Bucher request for urine samples. 

NR S-133 

March 5, 1954 

1045Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWETOK 

CDJCPAC 

AEC-DOD desire to send biomedical research team to study natives 
exposed to radiation. If concur, please infonn senior representative 
to High Command Territory Pacific Islands. 



.!.be !Jwnbe:-: 

Date: 

.., . 
• irne: 

Fro!'l: 

To: 

Subject: 

17. ~Iumber: 

Date: 

':'ime: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

18. ~1um0er: 

::>ate: 

Time: 

?ro~: 

To: 

Subject: 

19. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

5001081 

!ffi s-132 

}larch 5, 1954 

1050Z 

CJTF-7 I E!IT;-:E'I'OK 

CHIEF AFSWP ~·lASH DC 

Kwajalein has only small dispensary type facilities. Task Force 
cannot provide radiological instruments. Suggests medical team 
bring what is necessary. JTF-7 will notify High Commissioner 
Trust Territories. 

ml 54-s 

March 5, 1954 

1545Z 

EISE~l3JD, ~YOO, /..EC 

TJSAEC WAS'.~ DC ATT~! 3".JGHER 

Relays quotes from 3resl.in message of Earch S. Patterns 
executed. ~adSafe estimates of exposures. Haight examination 
of natives reoorts no evidence radiation sickness at present. 

01JTGO:=:'.G 

March 5, 1954 

CLAR.V.SCN, CJTF-7 

Dunham and LeRoy on medical team. Requests per~ission for both 
men to have as direct comrm.lnication as possible with this office. 

OUTGODJG 

March 5, 1954 

BJGHER 

GRAVES, CJTF-7 

!·Teed more exact ~nformation re number of people who vomited or 
were acutely sick before island evacuation; number people 
evacuated fro:n each island; numl;er chronically ill before 2/28; 
seasickness aboard shin· 

. ' 



20. ~lumber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

21. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

22. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

23. Humber: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 
5001088 Subject: 

..... 

NR S-146 

March 6, 1954 

0435Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWETOK 

USAEC VIA LC1S ALAMOS FOR aJGHER 

CJTF-7 agrees to direct comr.unication by LeRoy and Dunham 
with DiTision of :aiology and Medicine as long as information 
copies are furnished Headquarters. 

NR S-161 

Y.arch 6, 1954 

0.545Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWETOK 

C:-IIU', A?S'WP WASH DC 

Project 4.1 study of humans exposed to high yield is approved. 
Some personnal evacuatec from Rongelap believed to have 
received 130r. At least 3 Weather detachment personnel on 
Ronf;erik received 98r. !Jatives evacuated from Utirik received 
approximately 17r prior to leaving atoll. Requests JTF-7 
at Travis to assist Cronkite for movement of personnel and 
equipment to Kwajalein. Requests clearance status of project 

personnel be forwarded. 

NR. c-160 

:March 6., 1954 

0825Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWETOK ( 3reslin) 

MGR NYOO USAEC VIA LOS ALAEOS PA;;S TO WASH DB (for Eisenbud) 

Expects to collect several hundred so~, water, urine and feces 
samples. Requests advice on limit of samples can be processed 
in NY. 

OUTGODlG 

March 6, 1954 

B'JGHER 

3RESLIN, CJTF-7, E'.'JIWEI'OK WIT:1 :::::JFO COPY TO EISE!l.ffiTD, HYOO 

"lo li."ll t to nU111ber of sa.riples for analysis NY. Particularly 
interested in .nitheniwn 160, strontium d9 and 90. 

""' C-(' > 
.!.-
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24. Number: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

25. Number: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

26. !-lumber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

27. !lumber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

28. Number: 

Date: 

From: 

500IOBq 
To: 

Subject: 

.... 
OUT GOING LETTER 

March 6, 1954 

BUG HER 

Clarkson 

Dunham to accor.rpany s:>ecial medical team as A.EC medical liaison. 
Dunham has both military and hEC travel authorization. 

OUTGOI~!G LLTTER 

March 6, 1954 

CIARKSO:! 

~equested LeRoy to represent a.igher. 

NR-292 

March 7, 1954 

1935Z 

JTF-7, 'l'?J.VIS AF3 CALIF 

JTF-7 HICKA!1 AFB, E~IWET0K 

Cronkite and party returned to Travis due to malfunction of 
navigation equipment. Scheduled to depart Travis 080055Z 

aboard trip 231/08. 

NR -293 

March 8, 1954 

0240Z 

JTF-7, TRAVIS AFB CALIF 

JTF-7 mer.AM, ENIWETOK, AEC WASH 

Cronkite and party departed Travis 0801242. Assured of minimum 
delay at Hickam. 

SWP'r'lr 77025 (WT-47975) 

CHIEF, AFSWP, WASH DC 

CG, JTF-7, CTG 7 .1 ENIWETOK, CO TASK UHIT 13 FOR PREt.TSS 

. 

) 

Biomedical team. Request CJTF-7 to assume responsibility for novement. 
c'""')~· 



' \.. 

29. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

JO. Number: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

31. !1umber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

32. Number: 

Date: 

Til'l'e: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

soo1oqo 

NR C-203 

March 8, 1954 

lJJOZ 

CI!~CPAC 

.BUGHER 

OUTGOING 

March 8, 1954 

~her 

Commander, JTF-7 

LeRoy and Dunham enroute as personal representatives. Both · 
will assist Graves and Clarkson as necessary. Requests they have 
opp~rtunity to study and evaluate medical problem and utilize 
to the best advantage the medical.team. 

Y.arch 10, 19.54 

025L.z 

US !IAV RAD DEF LA3 SFRAN 

CJTF-7, ENTtlETOK AND CTU-13 (ATTI:. CROmCITE) 

USNRDL prepared to study and follow-up domestic animals if 
available from project 4.1 test area. Advise. 

NR S-234 

March 101 1954 

· 0603Z 

CJTF-7, ENIWET0K 

CHAIB!1AN A:::.C WASH DC VIA LOS ALAMOS 

Clarkson report to Fields and fugher as of 101200. Dunning visit to 
Kwajalein: investieated health of natives. Original report about 
20 natives sick first and second days based on their own statements, 
which are difficult to evaluate. No natives actually observed sick 
by .medical pers.onnel except 1 case of vorni tine the first day aboard 
evacuee ship from Rongelap. ~ractically all Rongelap natives had 

j 



... 

) 

32. Subject (continued): skin itch. Itch ceased when decontaminated. ~To skin 
syl'l.ptoms or signs yet. Erythema difficult to detect on 
native skin. ~ighest gamma reading (from hair) 400 
milliroentgens per hour about about H+56 hours. 

33. ~rumoer: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

01JTGOTI!G 

Repeated washings have reduced readings to 7 milliroentgens 
per hour. Washings will continue. No estimate of beta 
dose. Average initial white blood counts at H+55 to H+75 
was 7700. Repeat counts at H+l58 was 5300. Greatest 
variance in white blood counts from Rongelap 24300 about 
H+75 hours,to 3700 H+l30 hours~to 6000 H+l58 hours. 
Another 60-year-0ld native white blood count n+55 was 
126001 at !1+168 was 6400, and at !1+192 was 2900. Prognosis 
of Rongelap group depend upon further studies. Greatest 
variance white olood counts weather personnel Rongerik 
10000 about H+32 hours to 5800 H+l44 hours. 

Great efforts being made to keep natives co:nfortable on 
Kwajalein. The:- are contented. tTtirik group will be sent 
to nearby island Ebeye when High Commissioner directs 
and studied intermittently. Rongelap group retained Kwaj 
for intensive study by AEC/DOD research team. No 
decision as to time of return to home islands. ~ecomrnend 
wait until a~er series completed then re-check radiation 
levels again. 

Estim~tec acti·Jity meEacuries per square mile at time of 
fallout: Rongelap 3 at H+6 hours, Rongerik 2 at H+8 hours, 
tTtirik 0.17 at :1+16 hours. Soil and water samples being 
collected. One set water measurements at ~ongelap showed 
concentration at D+3 days from 2 to 28 times above 
~ 5 x io-3. Tear.i receiving excellent coooeration at 
Kwajalein. · 

March 10, 1954 

3UGHER 

CJTF YIA LOS ALA."'10S - FOR CRO~rKITE 

Shipman at Los Alamos will do plutonium analysis urines. Selected 
24 hour specimens highest exposure group preferable. Will give 
essential data. ratio external internal hazards. Shipmanx also can 
furnish limited number additional personnel if needed. 

f'•• Ol 0· cQ ~l...-c b.p 

;_st-a .. , ... ~~~) 



34. ~!umber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

35. ~!umber: 

Jate: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

tarch 10, 1954 

1900Z 

'.r A!J C T!?'!'OII CA:?'!' MC DE?!' ·cF NAVY WASH DE 

s·.iggest Cronkite be ad Vise~ concerning !IP.DL desire to study 
nossible i~ternal effects in aninals from forward area by 
dispatch to CD~ JTF-7 c/o TU 13 Attn Cronkite Kwajalein. 

0649Z 

(LeRoy) 

VSJ..EC :1~;; DC ATT!1 3JG:-IBR 

Subject: Cronkite team organized in JTF-7 as Project 4.1 of TU-13 of 'I'G 7.1, 
Scientific group. It is set up i!1 adequate quarters, well supported 

b:r local cornrr1and. ~la ti ves are properly treated. ?11eir morale is 
good. Tobin, anthropologist fer ~iEh Corn~is~ioner is most telpful. 
Th~re ~re 4 exposure groups. Rongelap groun, 65 natives, estimated 
dose 125r. Rongerik ~roup, 23 Americans, dose 85 to 95r. Alinginae 
group, 17 natives, dose 74r. r.:tirik gro~:~, 154 natives, dose 10 to 
20r. Toda:,• only P.ongelap bl"oup has signs of inj11cy. There are no 
syriptoms. Findings c~nsist of just siEr.lificant reduction o! white 
co:u;t. Daily situation report \.·ill be .:'iled by Cronkite with our 
concurrence. 

36. !1'.l.1'1ber: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

soo1oq2 

S-G2TA 

l·~arch 9, 1954 

LA.SL S:ITP!1Ar1 

SUGHER 

Followint is boiled do~TI version of what LASL has received, w~th 
some of LASL's thoughts as to what it means. Party rereaining on 
NAi; noticed radiation level rising at H-+-20 minutes. He understand 
trds level reached 40r per hour a~d possibly higher. Rapidity of 
arrival o: activity would indicate some mechanism other than wind 
borne fallo11t. ?arty on llA'l renained in building and wE:re evacuated 
!i+lO. !:elico:pter survey at H+4 showed following levels in r per br: 
From 25 foot altitude, Tare 0.4; Sugar 1.5; Oboe J.5; Nan 10; from 

.... 



36. Subject (continued): 

37. ~!umber: 

Jate: 

?ron: 

To: 

Subject: 

soo1oq3 

100 feet altitude, George 50; Fox 3; Dog l; ~rom 200 foot 
altitude, Charl!.e lOJ Party landed on Dog at H+ll finding 
level estimated 80r per hour. 1:le understand that :most of the 
shiDs ex:>erienced moderate fallout b.J.t have no numbers. ~e 
hav~ no ~esults to indicate rate of decay on atoll. 

~allout traveled on an ao~roximate line from Jixkini to 3ikar 
Atolls and was reported ~proximately 200 miles south of Hawaii 
at ~+56 with intensity of a?proximately 0.04 mr per hour uetween 
12 and 29000 feet. ~eading at Rongelap at ~·36 reported as 
1.4r per hour. It was assumed that fallout started at ?.'Jngelap 
at E+ll '.".:rurs. ~!atives were evacuated by :1+51. Three ner:iber 
DSt-~ weather detachment Rongerik received estL~ated dose 98r 
on basis of one film badge; these people lived in tent. Four 
film badges representing remainder cf person.~el !.n metal barracks 
averaged bhr. Heather detachment evacuated ::~36. Aeriel survey 
of :_:tirik at approxim'3.tely :1+34 i:1dicated ground reading of 0.6r per 
hour. ~:ati ves from Dtirik evacuated by H+7S ;..'ith estimated dose 
17r. 

It would appear that the weather played a dirty trick as we have 
seen it do in the past. 1t:e feel it quite i:i;>ortant to do urine 
assays for plutonium on representatives of the croups receiving 
the hi;I'.er ez;>osures. Thi~ sb0·1ld t:ive val~c..~le data as to ratio 
beti;een i:itern;l and exterral hazards. 1:ie would like to do some 
of these assays if we can oe furnished 24 ho·.i.r specimens. ·~;e 
can :''.lrnish limited m.lI'lber additional nersonnel if r.eeded. I 
hope :-':Ju will J.ceeo me advised as to an;, help we may offer. 

?-:arch 10, 1954 

LASL S :r!?.1AN 

Re making urine assays of exposed personnel. 
aoproves proposal, that he advise Cronkite. 
Shipman to leave for Kwaj at end of week. 

~equests, :i.f .dlgher 
?ayne :!arris and 



38. ~:umber: 

Ja.te: 

From: 

':'o: 

Subject: 

39. !?umber: 

Date: 

Time: 

:rom: 

To: 

Subject: 

50. :;ilITlber: 

.Uate: 

Ti'lle: 

:rom: 

}'.arch 11, 1954 

3UG~ 

CJTF-7 E?IIWETOK '!Ii-. LOS A.I.J.J.'.OS FOR C?.omaTE 

Ship!Tlan and Harris of LASL arriving soon for special urine samples·. 
'tli.11 bring containers for consecutive 24 hour collections. 

March 11, 1954 

2301Z 

Cannot agree that psychological reasons should determine disposition 
of ?.ongerik grou;::>. Cannot agree with. clinical judgment that these 
men return to duty. ~arliest ~ossible men should be studied °b'r 
?roject 4.1 to obtain nax.i~~m .amount of information on FOX PET~ 
metabolism and other aspects of radiation injury. Uative groups are 
not satisfactory for :netabolosm and other studies because of taboos,, 
lan€Ua[e, and other diseases. ~ongerik r,roup essential for mission 
of ?roject 4.1. ;:;_eqi.:est thev ;-e transferred to this station at 
once. 

~ffi C-256 

March 12, 1954 

0514Z 

CJTF-7 ~1IA LOS Ai.JJ-:os (3P.ESLr;) 

':'o: USA.EC }:Y (rr:o TO LOS ALJJ·:os) 

Subject: 500 LE samples can be obtained subsequent next event from either 
3ikini or one of recently evacuated atolls. 3ixkini sa."Tlple can be 
scheduled in regular recovery o:perations. Other will require special 
surf ace vessel trip. Is there a preference reLarding location? 
(~. 

(For .Eisenb..id) G'..lm."'led pm film S11p:::>lies never sent to ~ongerik. Soil and water 
sa~ples will arrive LaGuardia via Flyaway 23 scheduled depart forward 
area ~+J6. Suggest you contact JTF-7 rear for ETA New York. 
Accompanied by Graver,checked scintar:ieter C:1.£ainst several .:3ikini 
islands on Harch 3. Graveson :Jreoared curve which includes much on 
previous available calibration- data. .:3elieve curve valid for 
expected al ti t'ldes. 



Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

~2. !!umber: 

:>ate: 

'!'ime: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

43. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

frOM: 

To: 

5'.lbject: 

44. Uwnber: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

soo1oqs 

~JR 64-e> 

?1arch 12, 1954 

2255Z -

FRY USAEC !-IYO 

USAEC WAS:-! DC I!'lFO CY FOR !IJGHER 1'.CTIO!l CY TO CJTF-7 E!HWETOK 

Pass to Breslin. Gummed paper from USS ?O:erapi indicates a fallout 
equivalent to 4000 curies per sq. mi. on :aravo + 1 day. Course of 
vessel given. Total dose 3 feet above deck frorn D+l to D+l2 
estimated less than 600MR on ·basis of ~1'11:'1ed !)aper measurement. 
~Tessel vas headed for forward area. If available would like earruna 
measurement 3 feet off deck to check our estimate of lrrx per hour 
at present ti.111e. From M. Eisenb•ld 

Xarch 12, 1954 

23302 

NAVS'!'/... l\'WAJALEIN 

CJ'I'F-7 E:rr . ..JETOK r.JFO AEC 3.TGHER 

Rongerik group ~eeded earliest possible for period o~ apr1roxirnately 
3 weeks at Kwajalein. From LeRoy 

March 12, 1954 

SVC 8787 

CJTF-7 E:TIW1'TOK 

CHAIR1'1A!! AEC, C:ITEF OP' STAFF ARNY, CDJCPP.CFLT 

Y.essage shown on blue memo paper attached 

SVC 8792 

March 13, 1954 

0220Z 

CJTF-7 E~ITWETOK 

C'.1.11.rPJl.:A~J A EC AND CSU SA WASH DC 

.. , 

'!'his is ~· Xj!42tJx 130200 }like report on natives. Medical team 
reports no clinical illness describable to radiation injury. Mean 
leukocate count of grouns unchanged. R~nge of white counts wider than 
precee ing day, 4 indi·liduals with counts 4500, five with counts 10000 

c-;· 



44. Subject 

45. Number: 

Date: 

Til'le: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

46. !I'..lmber: 

Date: 

Time: 

To: 

Subject: 

47. Number: 

Date: 

Time: 

From: 

To: 

50010qb 

.. 

(continued): no 
thro:nbopenia. 
long duration 
duration seen 

SVC 8798 

March 13, 1954 

1457Z 

C!~!C!'ACTI.T 

leukocyte cou.~ts below 3000. No significant 
Few tropical ulcers and swollen painful feet of 

seen not due to radiation. Oral lesions of long 
and con~ected ~~th p~or oral hygiene. 

C~\O !:~0 COl'.SER"VPAC At!D AEC (;)!-'.A) 

Patapsco aog one assigned rest availability for radi~logical 
decontamination as result of radiological su!"Vey cond'..lcted on 
arrival Pearl to determine if contaminated ~· cloud fallout ·while 
enroute Eniwetok to ?earl. CJTF-7 adYised northern part cloud· 
fringe could have reac~ed Patapsco by ~+8 ho'..lrs with ship moving 
away from main cloud path. Patapsco crew removed from ship 
during decontarriination. !n view possible ?Ublic relations 
imolications recommend ABC be advised. 

SVC 8822 

March Xi 14J 1954 

0842Z 

CJTF-7 E!!T~0K 

This is report for 141200 Mike. CJTF-7 visited Kwaj today. LeRoy 
a.11d Dunning enroute to Honolulu to talk to fugher by phone. No 
sickness a'T1ong nat1'res. !ratives still being observed and lab work 
continuing. .31.ood findings Roneelap natives are similar to those 
found in Japanese who ha.d light radiation injury at distance of 
approximately land l/2'miles from ground zero. Utirik natives show 
no findings and none are expected. 

NR S-296/14J.055Z 

March 14J 1954 

0900Z 

B.lIBSLIN 

EISE:!3.JD 



47. Subject (continued): For Eisenbud. Apparent local foul-up delivery gummed 
film supnlies to JTF Weather Stations. Cassidy checking. 

Program 4 medical team at r.waj 
samples l to 2 quarts volume. 
to depth l inch each. Require 

perfonning urine analyses~ Most .,"Uter 
Soil samples approximately l sq. ft. surface 
activity per sq. ft. and decay. 

Following gamma measurer.tents on Merapi l inch from surfaces with Able, Nan/ 
?eter Dog Roger 27 Zasy at 091430 Mike; all topside steel decks lmr per 
hour, steel rigging topside 2 to Jmr per hr, canvas hatch and gun covers 
4 to 5mr per hr, Z.:aiuhla lines piled by MR one careo hatch 5 mr per hr, 
wooden deck gr~tings on open bridge 3mr per hr. 

Romeo postponed until 17 }:arch Mike. F'!'cm 3reslin 

43. :~J.mber: SVC 8850 

Date: 

Fro:n: 

To: 

Sabject: 

50010Gl 

5 
!·:arch l/;, 1954 

0401: 

A.LLARDICE 7Dl.. ~!.l..·· 1STA !\'"WAJALEDl 

I.EC ~U.S:-i 

Allardice and JCAE staff members report on visit to Pacific rl.rea. 
For full text of r.essa~e, see translaticn. 



49. :!umber: 

Date: 

Time: 

Fron: 

To: 

Subject: 

50. ~lumber: 

Date: 

Ti.rr.e: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Jate: 

'T"" ... J..!'1€: 

~ 

:ro~: 

To: 

S'..lbject: 

soo1oqa 

J 

SVC 8845 

"" . 15 ... arc!'l , 1954 

22192 

!IAVS'!'A EWAJALEDJ 

AEC ~·!ASH ATT.'! 3TJGIER 

' 1ow begir>_'1ing third week post-exposure. ~Jone 

Ror.gerik available to Project 4.1 for stud~'· 
report this date. From Dunham 

SVC 8860 

~arch 16, 1954 

CJTF-7 XIII 

of Americans from 
See Project 4.1 

~rothing !'lew on natives as of 1200 Z.:arch le. J U .s. Army personnel 
who 1-rere on ~ongerik and received 98r will arrive Kwajalein 
?-iarch 17 to report to Cronkite. !lor!e of the above shows signs 
of radiation illness. 

S78 8900 

~~arch 18, 1954 

180445Z 

c.:~-7 

~ep')rl as of ?v:arch 18, 1200M. On the 15 post-exposure day, 
e;Jilation conmencir.:; on 2 adults and 8 children. !Jo radiation 
burns on skin seen ~·et. Impetigo prevalent in children. 
~adio~raphic ~lrvey of chest partially completed. So~e pulmonary 
diE"ease observed •. ~·:ean leukocyte count P.ongelap group 6270. 
l~ c-,unt s belou 5000 and 6 counts below ~000. Of 19 below 
5000 the tre~d has been proeressively dorm since fourth exposure 
day. 



5' . .i. 

D::.te: }~arch 17, 1954 

'.:'ime: lOOOZ 

From: CJTF-7 

Su'uject: :'~1is is report as of 171200::. Cronkite re~orts that a 3-year old 
girl epilated on the 14 day after S)..'?OSJ..!:'e. Army and Air ?orce 
per~o:1.."1el expnsed 'Jn ?.on[;erik ;.;il: arrive ::waj today. 

~:R s-JJ6 

:'ine: 1200:: 

Jate: :-:arch 19, 1954 

Frorn: C,.J:'F-7 

To: C!-7.AI Z·:A~l USA.SC ·~:.\S 1 i!JC 

S'.lbject: ::e;iort as of 19121))1-:. 24 ?.'ln::elap natives e;iilatbg. :::::n .=treas of 
e'.Jilati.on i..:nl!s·1al er;·, ~iG-1ented, papula:-, scaling lesions, possibly 
d'.ie to irradiati0!1, c;.re Jeye:::..opi!1t:• Si':ri.lar lesions a!'e d'.')'.Jeari.-:.g 

~!"J.mbe:': 

Jate: 

':'ime: 

Fron: 

To: 

~ 11bject: 

in folC.s of neck anC. exten:.ii:it.: out-...1 a.rds. .All natives are feelinc •·tell, 
.:i.:::ipetite ;irodi[!i'Jus. Le'.1!:0cyte count af 24 J.ir Yorce !'ersonnel ~:::::.:;:rr 
450. Leukocyte count of 23 control A.~erica~s 6225. ?latelet count 
of .~..:.::- ?orce person.r..el 23008, control Americans 24600. !:ean ;ilitelet 
163000. Latter group cc~~a~~ble to Ailinginae e::<T'os~re [;rouns. 
Doctors Shi::-nar. a..'1d !-:arris, U.SL, arrived Kwaj and 24-~'1our urine 
collectio:-i corr:enced ::-n A!":erica11 ;ier sor::el. 

s~.rc 8944 

!·:arch 19, 1951.i 

lJllZ 

CJ'TF-7 E!:Tl·!ET0K 

C0}!!!:.~ 1STA l\t!AJ 

?ass to 
reports 

A. 
:) -· 
,.. 
we 

Cronkite. ::teference your 1901JOZ. Dist:-ibutbn 0: your 
are made daily to follmd;;.G a~encies: 
C~airinan, J...::C for Div. 3ioloey (: t-:edici:ie and DHA 
Cl"!ief of Staff, US Army Exec'.itive Agent who districutes such 
reports to all :' nte:: .... '.::t~d DC::J at:encies, incl11di'1[ .i..?SI-! P. 
CI:'.C'PACFLT. 

soo1oqq ;:) . CJTF-7 (?.<?'tr) W~sh~:1:_;t'1'1, D. C. 



55. ~~.imoer: 

:late: 

TL"le: 

From: 

T~: 

Subject: 

56. ~rumber: 

Date: 

Ti.me: 

56a. ~?umber: 

Date: 

I Tine: 

FroM: 
·I 

To: 

Subj: 

I 
Date: 

T:irle: 

Fron: 

To: 

S'..!bject: 

5001100 

SVC 8945 

!·!a:'C h 19, ::.954 

120'~Z 

CJTF-7 

USAEC WAS:: DC FOR NICH01S 

See attached translation (Marked 55) 

SVC 8947 

M:i.rch 19, 19.54 

1307Z 

S'l!C 8970 

~!arch 20, 1?54 

04142 

CJTF-7 

CHhI?.::J...:~ .(SC 

Report as of March 201 OOOOZ. te·.ikocytes and platelets appea:- t~ 
be levelint off.. No !'urther drop of great magniturle in any 
indi vicu3.l patient. ~!o '!ew cas,;s of epilation. A typical skin 
lesions previously cescribed n~w ~resent in 28. ~erioral and 
peria..'!al lesi_ons described yesterday U.'1Changed. Condition aeed 
diabetic admitted to hospital remair.s same. No epilati::m or 
other radiati0n lesions seen in the Aili~g:_i.~~e o~ Uterik groups. 

March 21, 1954 

0840Z 

CJTF-7 

c 

?.eport as of 2100012: ?art 1: No new developments -.::m n.'.ltives. ::o 
prc~re~sior of lesio!1s. :?::.rt 2: 3 EaVJ" enlisted l'Tlt>n who :.ccordinf; to 
film baci.ges received 96r, 95r and 85r respectively- have reported 
C±onkite at '.~waj. Show rio ot:.tward evide:'l~e ()f ::-ar!iatirm :'.:ljury. :?:.rt 
=:'.)::;;erik [roup o: A~~ricans ch:mces limited to lJlood. ?art 4: Er • .Str~ 
C:::o.ir!"",a'."., ... EC, visited f:>-13.j ?:arch 20 to see natives a:,'i t!:e eX":losed 
A:::ericars !'ir:>t ha..'1d. 



59. ~~umber: 

Date: 

Ti!'le: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

60. ~~imber: 

Date: 

FroM: 

Tc: 

Suuject: 

5001101 

SiJC 9000 

?·.arch 21, 1954 

~540Z 

CJTF-7 E!:n~TCK 

Dr1A AEC ~·;hSH DC 

After receiving ad,~ce from MY staff surreon, radiolobical safety 
advisers and scientific directer, I have aut:10:-ized a maximum 
per:rd.ssible e)Qo~re (radiati.on) to a li!'ti.t of 7 .Br (gamma only) whi :~ 
:1c:.y be acquired at any tine durinc t:ie l.3 week period of the operaticn 
fer a limited number of critic al r:aval persormel. ~;y radiolobical 
safety rebl.llations whic:O :nave ueen Ci?l1roved l.Jy the Jepartm~nts of the 
ArrT,f, !!avy, Air Force, and by the J.EC contain t '."le ::irovision "the 
!'.?ES and !·J'LS are subject to revision by i-raive:- :'rom the Task Force 
Co::.ria!1C.e:- in i~~ ,.-; eually designated cases when circ'.lmstances indic~te 
the :ieed ar.d justificaticm t!"lerefore". The s:..'ne re:gi11&.ti::m referred to 
3.b".:lve contains authority for ?-:?:!!: of 20r (gamma only) for the o;ieraticnal 
period for crew ne~bers of samnling aircraft. 

The ~ersmn-=l f0r ;·;-.'.),., +he :~E has been increased to 7.8r incl'..1.d.eE the 
following: JO helico!)ter pilots and olane captains; 120 boat operatin~ 
person:-iel of boat pool; 75 flight deck cre'WJ'Tlen of FSS .3a.iroko, and 
263 crew members of CSS F0~llips (DDE498). 

I propose additionally to i:icrease to the s2.rle limit a small '1Ulllber of 
i:-yiivictuals n')t :-ienbers of critic al r:;roups l:..sted above who already 
have received r:iore than J.5r b'1t less than 7 .8r and who will be so 
enployed as to Mi!rl.mize orobability of further exposure. 

It is 'Jl:u:r.ed that in the fciture the T'hilli:?s will n'.:'t be in the 
vicbity of the s11ot atoll except in e~errency. 

Ev~r:r effort • .-ill t>e ~o.::ie to assign perso:inel .._--::_th co sages of 3 .9r 
or : .:>re to activities !'equirir.e Mi!lj.murn or no exposure. In the 5..nterest 
of efficiency and co!1ti.'"'.ued 'J!'C[ress and cost inv:)lved, cou.;:>led with 
the relative insienificance of any doses in the region of 7.8r, pla.~ 
to continue usine these ~ersonnel. 

S'7C 9001 

March 21, 1954 

2359 

~!AVSTA !-:1:/J..._T 

Received fr".:lm !·.a<;ryin. Dick Johnston all set. :tecei ver on .:Jairoko. 
Z.:iGht fail t'J ret::eive if Jair,,,~·o h;i.s to nove out to laree dist::ince or 
if celay cac:se battery failure. D'..l.nha'.11 sends. 

C' 
~· 

;~: 



61. 

62. 

~:'.ir:ber: 

Jate: 

:'iMe: 

Fron: 

:'a: 

E.u'Jject: 

:~mber: 

.Jate: 

~i!ie: 

?ron: 

Ta: 

s~1 bject: 

:z..te: 

... 

SVC ?006 

i:arc:i 22, 1954 

0832Z 

CJTF-7 

~eport as of 220001Z& '.!o pro~!'el!sion of lesions a!'ld n0 new lesions 
or act.i ve ?"egenera. ti :m of blood ~ret observed. 

sire 9050 

!:arch 23, 1954 

1305Z 

CJ:'F-7 

2.eport as 'Jf Larch 23, 1200}'.. Ski!1 lesio!1.s a'.)?eared O!'l r.eck of one 
of .t.ilingin?.e frouT:. :10 fi.:.rther :;regression in 2once~a~ ~roup. :ive 
wome:i. i:i. ?.,..,nge3.ap cnup and 4 ir. :_rtirik ,:::rou:_::. eX°!)ecti:r.g to deliver 
i!'l near futi_:_re, :i.o l:Emfll C'Jrr.::-lications so far. :::':-.e ar::ed male -:f 
rtirik :::r'.:'U'.) i!'l :r'rec1ricn.:.s state fr'.:'rr. Ser'.ili t:; '1..'10 C'.-..:"C'.1.iC 
card:i.ovascu2.::..r renal :is-2d.se c"~~?letel:· iinr2latec t0 r.:..:iati0:1. 

s.rc 9064 

r:_!le: 0335Z 

~bje'ct: If ne-:-.'sp:::.rer reports co'1c:erning Japanese fishe:r.nen m20..'1ingful, 
-urgently request :J1nham, Cronkite or Conard be authorized to f;O 

to J:i.~a.'1 and see :'isher.nen or sor:'leone from A.:3LE ~::E.i. C~f,RLIE C~.?.!.!E 
should cone here. :}nanirrious opinion here that co!Tlpetent ;._:ne~":! can 
physician shoulJ see both l~arshallese and Jc..pa'1ese at t!!is t:L':le. 
From Dunham 

5001102 



/ 

TI! co~:UECTIOt! ~-J'!Ttf C()~r1.T~!(i!!AL TA.~GE'!' RANGES .l'JA SEA A~!!) ON wrn A!!D ~JLTJ-:JEP.s CF 

T!-!EH A?.E CHARTED gy OUR GOVER!J!.SIT A}!D m'~L.'Cl G("C!ER~!HENTS. s~nlG WAS WA~!'ED 

AGA~TS'!' E!'!!RA!~CE r.rTO T~S A.1IBA ~RECISELY BECA:U~E !T IS ATT:&.1IDED ~~TIT!! ttISK. 

IRRES?ECTTJE OF THE NO'!'IC'E.51 !-IOWEVER, OtTR TAS~~::FOP.CE ON ITS O't'IT INITIATIVE !1AS 

CC!TDUCTED A~! ELAOORATE /'J..TD C~!'!'I'~!Ol!S StTR.VE! 0B;:THE AREA ~ AIR. S~'C:l A ~rrsrJAL 

A!!:) ?Ji.DA?. s~~C!-I WAS CO!!DUCTED r.r '!':iIS r:'rSTA:r~ A!'~ Il" TitE V'FSSEL FAS P! '!'HE ii.REA 

IT :·::..s !!07 FOUND :!]! ':'~ CotTRSE OF '!'HE mTE!rsm~ SURVEY .:IBFORE THE S~O':'. I A!·1 

:·.'t'.T.I. 3E!O~TD THE AREA A"'TD A~r! S!G~HFICA~TT FALlrmJ DID NOT FrlD A!:'! S~I::mD!IJ. 

THE TESTS A.t>.E ro~rrrrur.!G _r_s ?Lb,,!'l!!ED. 

5001103 


